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Solicitation Details &dit
NAME*

A - appimion

Tree Trimming and Removal Services

OVERVIEW*

BIU® =& %

The City of Carlshad is soliciting sealed bids'_for Tree Trimming and Removal Services. Thi..s bid will result in a priée agreement t' ‘| remain in

effect from July 1, 2019 to June 3-0,‘-’202_0_. Work will be requested as needed by the City. - X

Have any guastions? I'm happy

to help.

DEADUNE*

05/36/2019
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https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/Manager/PutlishedBid ?Bidld=b0eef1d7-c88c-41f5-ba7c-39c3d25¢940c
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TIME*

03:00 PM | v

TIME ZONE*

~ Mountain Time 7 v

SOLICITATION NUMBER

2019-16

Documents

MANAGE DOCUMENTS

* Bid2019-16 Tree Trimming.pdf

Pre-solicitation Meeting

DATE

mddlyy

TIME

- Select - o IS

X
MEETING DETAILS Have any questions? I'm happy

to help.

- PRE-SOLICITATION MEETING SIGN UP  {VMS premium)

https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/Manager/PublishedBid ?Bidid=b0eef1d7-c88c-41f5-ba7c-39¢3d25¢940¢ 2i4
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Internal Info
BUDGET AMOUNT (%)

0 | | | |
Other Settings
(J ALLOW ONLINE BID SUBMITTAL (VMS premium)

.~ MAKE THIS A PIGGYBACKABLE CONTRACT Join the Coop!
" PIGGYBACK APPENDIX

REQUIRE LOGIN TO VIEW SOLICITATION {VMS premium)
- REQUIRE LOGIN TO DOWNLOAD SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS  (VMS premium)

Questions
- ALLOW ONLINE QUESTIONS (VMS premium)

Products and/or Services

EDIT PRODUCTS/SERVICES

* Leaf, Bush, Tree Limb Collection

* Tree And Shrub Removal Services

¢ Arborist Services

* Tree Trimming And Pruning Services, Utility Lines (Energized)

¢ Tree Trimming And Pruning Services X

Have any questions? ['m ha
Notified Vendors 79 i
¢ 5/16/2019 - TFR Enterprises, Inc. ( tiffany@tfrinc.com)
¢ 5/16/2019 - TFR Enterprises, Inc. ( tiffanyw@tfrinc.com )
* 5/16/2019 - Souder Miller & Associates { maureen.zagone@soudermiller.com )
* 5/16/2019 - Souder Miller & Associates { paul.zagone@soudermiller.com )
* 5/16/2019 - Smithco Construction, Inc. { rylan@smithco.cc )
* 5/16/2019 - Rocking M Services ( stephenmeier88@gmail.com)
hitps:/ivrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/Manager/PublishedBid ?Bidld=bleef1d7-c88c-41f3-ba7c-39¢3d25¢940¢c 3/4

to help.
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* 5/16/2019 - CES (jim@ces.org)

e 5/16/2019 - The Planlt Room ( projects@theplanitroom.com )

* 5/16/2019 - The Planlt Room ( projects@theplanitroom.com )

* 5/16/2019 - FNF Construction, Inc. ( sgray@fnfinc.com )

* 5/16/2019 - Williams Construction { will@williamsconstruction.biz )

s 5/16/2019 - ArborPro { kisbister@arborprousa.com )

* 5/16/2019 - TCB Qilfield Services, LLC. { tchoilfieldservices@gmail.com )
* 5/16/2019 - TCB Qilfield Services, LLC. ( griffgoben@gmail.com )

Need help? Call Glenda Williams, Buyer Support Manager at 844-247-4220 (toll-free) or email: gwilliams@vendorregistry.com
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Have any questions? I'm happy

to help.
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